Chris
Moise

October 17, 2023

Toronto East York Community Council
Toronto City Hall

100 Queen St W, 2nd FI, West Tower
Toronto, ON, M5H 2N2

Dear Committee Members,

RE: Naming Recommendation for 60 Howard Street

As Toronto City Councillor for Toronto Centre, I recommend based on staff

advice that the Report titled Naming Recommendation for 60 Howard Street Park from the
General Manager, Parks Forestry and Recreation, be added to the

agenda of this meeting of the Toronto East York Community Council. The staff responsible for
this Report have communicated that all policy requirements have been met.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Toronto East York Community Council add the following Report to this meeting agenda,
titled: Naming Recommendation for 60 Howard Street Park, to Dr. Gordon Chong Park.

Sincerely,
Councillor Chris Moise
Toronto City Councillor, Ward 13 — Toronto Centre

Councillor_Moise@toronto.ca
416-392-7903

100 Queen Street West, 2nd Floor, Suite A5, Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2
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